
 
 

 

RETURN BIDS TO: 

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á: 
Parks Canada Agency  
1869 Upper Water Street,  
Suite AH 201 
Halifax, Nova Scotia    
B3J 1S9 
 
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 

MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions of the Solicitation remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de 
l’invitation demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Comments - Commentaries 
  
 
Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du 
fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada Agency  
1869 Upper Water Street,  
Suite AH 201 
Halifax, Nova Scotia    
B3J 1S9 
 

 Title-Sujet  
Outdoor Theatre Upgrades, Terra Nova National Park 
Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 
5P201-18-0060/A 

Amendment No.:/N° de modification de l’invitation 

004 
Client Ref. No. – No. de réf du client. 

457 
Date: 
07 June 2018 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference de SEAG 
PW-18-00828643 

Solicitation Closes: 
at – á 
14:00 

on – le  
14 June 2018 

Time Zone - Fuseau horaire 
ADT - HAA 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 
Plant-Usine:           Destination:           Other-Autre:  
Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Jaime Creaser, Jaime.Creaser@pc.gc.ca  
Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
  
(902) 426-7513 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 
 
(902) 426-1775 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 
See Herein – Voir ici 
 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 
À ÊTRE COMPLÉTER PAR LE SOUMISSIONAIRE (taper ou écrire 
en caractères d’imprimerie) 

 
 
 
Vendor/Firm Name – Nom du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 
Address – Adresse 
 
 
 
Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur  
 
 
 
Titale - Titre 
 
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone:      
 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      
 
 
 

 

Signature Date 
 

 

mailto:Jaime.Creaser@pc.gc.ca


 Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer - l'acheteur 
  5P201-18-0060/A 004                                                                                   Jaime Creaser 

  Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File Name - Nom du dossier  
   457  Outdoor Theatre Upgrades, Terra Nova National Park 
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AMENDMENT 004 
 
This amendment is being raised to answer questions for solicitation 5P201-18-0060/A:  
 
 
1. Questions and Answers 
 
Q1. Regarding Detail 2 on SP2, what is the span of the double 2 x 10 beams and what is the spacing on the 2 x 8 joist? 
 
A1. The maximum span of the 2 2x10 beams is 2460mm. The spacing of the 2x8 joists is 600mm O.C.  See updated drawing 

SP2 in folder DSP003 5P201-18-0060. 
 
Q2. Can you confirm that the only item that needs Allback Linseed Oil Paint is the theatre benches as Specification 09 03 61 

implies?  
 
A2. Allback Linseed Oil Paint required on theatre benches and sign board only. 
  
Q3. Is there any paint required on the new deck and railings?  
 
A3. No 
 
Q4. The spec for the coiling shutter is calling up 5 year warranty which does not exist in the industry. Can you adjust the 

warranty to industry standard of 2 years?  Please advise. 
 
A4. Revised to 2 year warranty. 
  
 
 
 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITONS REMAIN THE SAME. 


